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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 2:22 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuUto)

Cce: SUR; Hansel Ang

Subject: FW: Our client's vehicle no.SLT2280Y(ES); Your insured's vehicle no.
SMCB244R(AUTO) DOA 23/02/2020 - PRI || C10005669

Attachments: TP PRS SLT2280Y.pdf; SLT2280Y.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SLT2280Y. Our PH has not reported yet. TP workshop has chosen
Mr. Adrian Ling to survey their client’s vehicle.

Workshop information:

Venue: Eunos Motor Service

Address: Blk C, 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-064 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact: Ms Ng (6747 2033)

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget

- Direct
msurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.




This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised,

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Nancy Lam <nancy(@crossbordersllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 1:01 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg=; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste(@crossbordersllc.com>; Tang Hui
Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>; Hansel Ang <hansel.ang@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our client's vehicle no.SLT2280Y(ES); Your insured's vehicle no. SMC8244R(AUTO) DOA
23/02/2020 - PRI || C10005669

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PR ICE

Dear Sirs
1, We refer to your letter dated as below
2 We are instructed that our client has confirmed Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as a single
joint expert.
3 Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Venue: Eunos Motor Service
Address: Blk C, 1 Kaki Bukit Ave &
#01-064 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Contact: Ms Ng (6747 2033)
4, Please liaise with the above workshop.
Thank You.
Regards
MNancy

TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 058413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This_e—mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to #) is confidential and may alse be privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delate this e-mail (including any attachment to it)

2



from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Nancy Lam <nancv(acrossbordersllc.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 11:25 AM

To: Claims <claims@budeetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Corene Chong <corene@crossbordersllc.com>; Celeste Ng <celeste/d crosshorderslle.com>; Tang Hui
Ting <huitingi@crosshordersllc.com>

Subject: Our client's vehicle no.SLT2280Y(ES); Your insured's vehicle no. SMC8244R(AUTO) DOA
23/02/2020 - PRI

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs

1. Please find attached our PRI notice dated 24 February 2020 for your kind attention

Thank You.

Regards
Mancy
TEL: 6438 1323 (ext 2020)

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65)6438 2313

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC {including any attachment(s) to it} is confidential and may also be privileged and exempt from disclasure under
applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately, delets this e-mail (including any attachment to it)
from your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.

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

3



and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant

that this email is error or virus free.



FramiCrosshorders LLG To:BE7415197 AN IEUEY

MPAZ 0023852 | Progressive Car Care Pie Lid < HO
ENTHRY DATE & TIME: 240250020 0918
SUBKITTED BY: Cheang Ming Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piease repar correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up fhe daims process.

2. This Form musl be completad by the Policyholder andior ihe Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possitle, Any wiliul misrepres

repudiate policy liabifity.

4, The issut 8nd Bcceptance of this Form by insurance companies
ing may be referred o the Pelice for investigation.

5, Ay laksa

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gl& Records Managemenl C
archiving and fhal ceples of this report will, for 3 few, he made avadable upon application by interested parlies.
7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you herely consent to the archiving of this report a1 the eenire and 1o o)

aforesakd,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exac! Location Of Accident

o4 JACCIDENT STATEMENT

24/02/2020 09:18
2300212020 08:15
EAST COAST ROAD CARPARK

Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

- DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLT2280Y \
Name Of Registered Qwner TAY AH TIM
NRIC No SHOK428C
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No {LOCAL) +65-97831129
Alternative Phone Na OTHERS-27331129
\r'éhl&nfiriiﬁ_[aré ] A AR
Manufaciurer TOYOTA
Model ESTIMA AERAS-2.4 (A)

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you daiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken _RERSRTNGEREY— 3 sl Pa~d ed eti
Vehicie Calegory PRIVATE CAR

MName of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy WO

Policy Number GA401459

(;m.fqr Note Mumber

Name of Driver TAY KOK LAl

HRIC No S3000(089d

Dale Of Birth 16/02/1959

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 27111978

Driving Experience 41 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-84752533
Fax Mumber

Contacl Number

EMail Address MNOEMAIL

Is ot &n admission of policy ability on the parl of fhe insurance COMPENIeS.

entation of witholding of material fecis may allow insurance companies ko

enire established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GlA]} Tor

pies of the reporl being made svailable

Page 1 of 12



From:COreaasbordars LLC To:E7415187 S4/02/2020 11:41 WA FL LA s

Address :&Tj;l.zlv{ 164 BEDOK SOUTH ROAD
Posicode 460164

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SIBLING

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own
‘Wehicle e

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident ' : ShE i
Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ; DRY
Dthnrlmmtmn ERETEARA SO ik
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NOD
ambulance?

Was eny other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(g) NO
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 7
Fassonger) NAME: : PAX1

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . PAX 2
GENDER: : MALE

Pessenger 3 NAME: . PAX 3
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 4 MNAME: : PAX 4
GENDER: : FEMALE

Peasanger 5 MAME: . PAME
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 6 NAME: . PAX6
GENDER: : FEMALE
Dutailsnf?ollu.ﬁntiun 5 e i iR
VWas the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
if Yes agailnst whaom?
circunmnﬂs of Accident : ; s _
REFER TD THE ATTAGH ST&TEMENT RECGRDED B‘f KAREN PF{OGRESSWE CAR CARE PTE LTD TEL 6741 5336
Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Faege 2 of 13



From:Crosabordars LI [= To:874158187 sa/02/2020 1142 #2371 P.OOS/0D0O7

4

Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEO WITH THE OWNER.

Was there any audio recorded? NO
NN : 2 j DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SMCE244R
Vehicle MakefModel/Colaur

Details Of Properiies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Marne of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Namea

Mature OF Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

PR AT L : ‘DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name TAY KOK LAl

Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLT2280Y
Waeare seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Fostcode

Page 3ol 13



H OB
Fram:Croesborders LLC To:EB7415197 24/02/2020 11142 #231 P.O 007

Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

_ N A-SLT 220
Facl road) o B- Qme 22y e,

d e P

et RE TN 5T :*.u.n-‘u'r%:.i' e

P S I!: [:é} 5—

Pl (2]

Sigan 20

Legend

vehile it

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

L woo Aliive aove “he fomvig, Y atoey Boad
(ot P ) iato fle  Pubhe Cw Pt

Al e spran od  Bledle A 1 Sowd Vieh B QA P08 iy
Ao Clpp fiag, , S0 | upged sae B, Bt Ve g f
R a1 ol Cep and cowlindg T© deie. ovo)
Mavve o LEET Tueed hH'}'[-j rmy TRONT RIGH]

| Bupn gz

DECLARATION

/e dechire the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
Please be gvand it your frsaser may heve 8 fowrte |14) days clagee whntsty the ol 3@l dun’ policy mut te Sl wifhin me Sipalites Bt e

frmim e diey of Berevence Cinddy ¢ hedh yiae polary fad P oetslh
(] r/

munmmmﬂ Driver"s Siprsture Repating Centin Perannets Signature
Darte & Thore: (M driver & nat the policyhitder) M
Oate & Time: HRACIFIN HD.

Fage 4 of 13



Fram:Crossbordars LLC ToET416197 04/02/2020 11:43 #2831 P.OOT7/007

f '
i

Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

RTANT N

1. Please reaon porregtly the deeils of the accidert 1o speed up the cimims prooss,

& Asthpebied Driver.

2 This Form mast be gompleted B

3 nformation provided mos: be 28 truthiul gnd scevrste a1 pondble. Any wilful mizregresentation or withholding of matorist
facts may aflow insurance companies te gepudiute pollcy lsbility.

4. Theitsue and accestante of this Form by insuranze companies & not anasm
comparies.

imsion of paloy Fatdily on the gart of the inguance

5. A iz o Ay s

6, The repart will be forwerded by The ingurérs of the G4 Records Managemant Centre exteblithed by the General Inaurance
Bisnclation of Singapcre [G1A] for archiving end that copies of this repon wiid for & fee be mace sveilasie vpon application by

inserasted periies

7. Dy the lpdgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this report at the cenlre end 1o copies of
the report being made svsilabie sforessid,

#. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act IFDPAY

{understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that
te} WAy ineTer, iy widkshop and the Genera INSUTENCE Essctistion of Singapore [MGIAT) may/are pormitted to codest, tne,
dicioge pnd/of pIGoeRs my persons| dutefpersonal information et out in this [Form] ang sny other peisensl isfermation
provided by me o porsested by my insuter (collectively the *persenal Infarmetion®) and disciose and vensler such
rersansl Intormation to el insurerfs) whe have insured vehicels) invohed in viska aceident [afl Inswres{i} who have insurec
yethiciels) rwalved in This secident shalb be collecinely referred to as the “InsuTedE), thee Insurers’ [swyers/law foms, the
tenetery Authority of Singapore end any reltvant governmernd agency/euthority (sush a3 the palice), for the puorpesals]
af
il processing, handling endfor desling with my tleims including the settiement of the ciaims and any Recessary
imvestigations relsting 10 The oeime;
fi} Investigating the pecident srdfor my chafms;
5iil] eatrying out encfor deating with my InsUrections o7 1espending 10 By enquiries by mé;
fiv] edministesing my cisims fincluding the maiing of torrespontiente, stalements, IVIICes, 1Rpers &1 notices to e,
which couldl Imephe gise e of certain pereonal fats about me o bring sbout deilvery of the same as well 35 on the
exteing | cover of envelopes/mail prckages); andfor
v} tomphing vwith applisable trw b adminlstering, prosedsing. handling end/or dealing with my clams. [cotlectively the
“Purposes”)
(b1 el insureris) who have inqured venizleds) invotvec n ths aecicent and the Insurers’ lawyerslaw Arms, mey/ere permitted
1o eollec, wse, disclose andfer process my Persoral information for one or more of the akowe Purpoes; and
fe] sy Personsl information may/can be disclosed oy Bny of the Insurers andfar GIA Lo thair third party sesvice providers or
spentslinduding thell lewyers/law fiems), which may be sited cutside of Singzpore, for ene or moe of Lhe sbove Putpoies.
td)  my Persona! Information will else be collectad and used to compile claimi history for the purpede of fraud detecrion,
nestigetion and reanagement in present nd 2l future chims.
la]  the information te coilbered unses [€) thave may be shared [ eisclosed:

(i to el insurers andoe any other thind partes thar snslst in evalusting, Investigating, controliing er maneging frava,
reguiatoes, law enforcament Bnd OVEmMmEnt BEENGIES 85 ressonably raguired for the purposes stated, or

{il) for comphying with recutremeats under any regulations, lews or cowrt orders.

A W

Fegicyholder's Signaturs Diver's Sipaature tmm Cenue Pecsonnel's Sgnature
femip B Thme: i girbser 1 not the policyholéer) Mame:
Crane & Timin: BRBE SO B
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LKK Auto Consultants hence notify W?& '
the Repairer of the following: 4
» To resurvey before/after spray painting
= To display damaged part{s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation
» Third party sirvey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature;
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' L’V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

- -
sJm BE =
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref :  CS/AGI20003065/At3s2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) N”Hl“’ml”|||”|“
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE  D%1e 24032020
239924
Code : AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SMC 8244R Veh. Inspected SLT 2280Y
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. C10005669 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 24/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAESTIMA c.C 2362
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ACRS507147210 Colour SILVER
Odometer 52579 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
= Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 ERIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5, General Information

Accident Date  23/02/2020 Inspection Date 25/02/2020

Survey held at EUNOS MOTOR SERVICE

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#01-64 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

Sb. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




I 7d /4

- A T a W
il BAE A

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-96807188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLT 2280Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No..1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | £olna™ {-;} {sjl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRT ENGINE UMDER COVER DEFORMED 298.00 29800
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 540,00 540.00
1|FRONT BUMFER RH SIDE RETAINER NOT NECESSARY 71.00 5
1|FRONT BUMPER SIGMAL LAMP RH CRACKED 980.00 980.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE LAMP SMALL WIRE ASSY0 NOT NECESSARY 315.00 ;
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 488.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DEFORMED 174.00 174.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED 96.00 95,00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 415.00 41500
1|HEADLAMP ASSY RH CRACEKED 3,330.00 3,330.00
1|FRT HEADLAMP PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 284.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRT WIPER WASHER TAMNK RH DEFORMED 188.00 1588.00
1|FRT FENDER INMNER SHIELD RH TORN 215.00 215.00
3|FRT BUMPER CLIP @ $5.00 MECESSARY 15.00 15.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,854.75 -1,565.25
5,564 25 4 68575
LABOUR
LABOUR CHECK WIRING. 150.00 30.00
SPRAY PAINTING. B50.00 250.00
PANEL BEATING. TO REPLACE PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF 880.00 300.00
THE REPAIR OF FRT HEADLAMP PAMNEL.
1,680.00 580.00
GRAND TOTAL 7.,244.25 5,275.7T5
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,200.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI20003065/Atf3s2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and banefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Repar,




